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Mr. R. L. Stamets 
New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

RE: Application for Non - Standard Location 
San Juan 30-5 Unit #74 
1980' FSL & 2100' FWL 
Section 34, T30N, R5W 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

April 10, 1981 x \ ^ 

Northwest Pipeline Corporation requests permission to D r i l l the 
above captioned well in a Non-Standard Location due to Archeological 
and Topographical reasons. Indian a r t i f a c t s were discovered along 
the ent i re Western ridge of the canyon that bisects the Southwest 
Quarter of th is sect ion. The proposed well is current ly staked 
on the East ridge as close as possible to the c l i f f s . A copy of 
the surveyors p la t and a topographical map are attached. 

The o f f se t owners have been n o t i f i e d of th is wells Non-Standard 
Location by c e r t i f i e d ma i l . Copies of these l e t t e r s along with 
a copy of the receipts f o r c e r t i f i e d mail are enclosed. 

Thank you 

Paul C. Thompson 
Drilling Engineer 

PCT/djb 

Enclosure 
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5110.1-39-81 

April 10, 1981 

Mr. Tommy Roberts 
Dugan Production Co. 
P.O. Box 208 
Farmington, N.M. 87401 

Dear Mr. Roberts: 

Northwest Pipeline has requested permission from the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Commission to d r i l l a well in a Non-*Standrad due to 
topography and archaeological discoveries. Our records show you are an 
offset owner of the well which is described below. Notify Joe Ramey, 
with the NMOCC in Santa Fe, i f you have any objections to this location 
within 20 days. This letter is being sent by certified mail in accordance 
with NMOCC regulations. 

San Juan 30-5 Unit #74 - 1980' FSL & 2100' FWL - Sec 34, T30N, R5W. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson 
D r i l l i n g Engineer 

PCT/djb 
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Apr i l 10, 1981 

Mr. John Zent 
Southland Royalty Co. 
410 U t h Street , Suite 1000 
Denver, Colorado 80202 

Dear Mr. Zent: 

Northwest Pipeline has requested permission from the New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Commission to d r i l l a well in a Non-Standard Location 
due to topography and archaeological discoveries. Our records show you 
are an offset owner of the well which is described below. Notify Joe 
Ramey, with the NMOCC in Santa Fe, New Mexico, i f you have any objections 
to this location within 20 days. This letter is being sent by certified 
mail in accordance with NMOCC regulations. 

San Juan 30-5 Unit #74 - 1980' FSL & 2100' FWL - Sec 34, T30N, R5W. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson 
Drilling Engineer 

PCT/djb 
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"v x<ORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 
Lease 

SAN JUAN 30-5 UNIT 
Well No. 

7U 
Unit Letter 

K 
Section 

3U 
Township 

30N 
Ranqe 

5w 
County 

Rio Arriba 
Actual Footage Location o l Well: 

1980 
feet from the South 

l ine and 2100 feet from the W e s t l ine 
Ground Level Elev; 

6857 
Producing Formation 

tesa Verde/Pictured C l i f f s 
Pool 

Blanco MV / Gobernador PC 
Dedicated Acreage: 

320 MV/ 160 PC Acre. 

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject wel l by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below. 

2. I f more than one lease is dedicated to the wel l , outline each and identify the^wnershh) th^r.eof' (both_as to working 
interest and royalty). foKjfiWkl H ' i \ M C ^ S , ' , ; 

3. I f more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the wel l , have the interests i o f - a l l owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling, etc? 1 " 

LI] Yes • No If answer is "yes',' type of consolidation Unitization w t*n?.. -,,n 

If answer is "no ' ' 1 "list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of 
this form if necessary.) , 

No allowable w i l l be assigned to the wel l unti l a l l interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization, 
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or unt i l a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis­
sion. 

S c a l e : 1 » = 1 0 0 0 « 

CERTIFICATION 

/ hereby certify thot the Informotion con­

tained* herein Is frue and complete to the 

best of my knowledge and belief. 

Name 

Paul C. Thompson 
Posit ion 

D r i l l i n g Engineer 
Company 

Northwest Pipel ine Corporat on 
D a t e 

4-7-81 

I hereby certify that fhe well location 

shown on this plat was plotted from field 

notes of actual surveys made by me or 

under my supervision, and thai the same 

Is true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge and belief. 

Date Surveyed 

Ap: 

FORM 2 4 - 1 1 
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April 22, 1981 

Mr. R. L. Stamets 
New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

RE: Appl icat ion for Non-Standard Location 
San Juan 30-5 Unit #74 
1980' FSL & 2100' FWL 
Section 34, T30N, R5W 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

Northwest Pipeline Corporation requests permission to D r i l l the 
above captioned well in a Non-Standard Location due to Archeological 
and Topographical reasons. Indian a r t i f a c t s were discovered along 
the en t i re Western ridge of the canyon that bisects the southwest 
quarter o f th is sect ion. The proposed well is current ly staked 
on the east ridge as close as possible to the c l i f f s . 

The o f f se t owners have been n o t i f i e d of th is wel ls non - standard 
locat ion by c e r t i f i e d mai l . Copies of these l e t t e r s along with a 
copy of the receipts fo r c e r t i f i e d mail are enclosed. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson 
Drilling Engineer 

PCT/djb 
Enclosure 



NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 

P R O D U C T I O N & D R I L L I N G 

P.O. B O X 90 

F A R M I N G T O N , N E W M E X I C O 8 7 4 0 1 

5110.1-46-81 

Apr i l 2 1 , 1981 

Mr. John Ahlm 
El Paso Natural Gas Company 
P.O. Box 289 
Petroleum Plaza Bui ld ing 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

Dear Mr. Ahlm: 

Northwest Pipeline has requested permission from the New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Commission to d r i l l a well i n a Non-Standard Location 
due to topography and archaeological discoveries. Our records show 
you are an o f fse t owner of the well which is described below. Not i fy 
Joe Ramey, with the NMOCC in Santa Fe, New Mexico, i f you'have any 
objections to th is locat ion w i th in 20 days. This l e t t e r is being sent 
by c e r t i f i e d mail in accordance with NMOCC regulat ions. 

San Juan 30-5 Unit #74 - 1980' FSL & 2100' FWL - Sec 34, T30N, R5W 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson 
D r i l l i n g Engineer 

PCT/djb 
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C R O W N C E N T R A L P E T R O L E U M C O R P O R A T I O N 

PRODUCERS • REFINERS • MARKETERS OF PETROLEUM PRODUCTS AND PETROCHEMICALS 

GENERAL OFFICES • ONE NORTH CHARLES • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21203 

OIL co^^.v;: - ;; 

May 6, 1981 

REPLY TO: 

SUITE 1002, WILCO BUILDING 

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 

TELEPHONE: 915-683-6251 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey (3) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

File: HDM-59-WF 

Re: Application for Unorthodox Location 
R. P. Hargrave "L" #1-E 
Basin Dakota Field 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

Enclosed is an executed copy of Amoco Production Company's 
application for an unorthodox location wherein Crown 
Central Petroleum Corporation waives objection to the 
requested location, being 1100' FNL & 960' FWL of 
Section 4-T27N-R10W. 

This is furnished to you as requested by Amoco Production 
Company. 

Very truly yours, 

CROWN CENTRAL PETROLEUM CORPORATION 

W, P. Baswell, Jr. 1 tf 
Exploration Manager, Midland District 

WPB:am 
Enclosure 
cc: Vinton D. Pierce w/enclosure 

Amoco Production Company 



Amoco Production Company 
Denver Region Rl.'-./lD X'"~-~'"- -
Amoco Building 
17th & Broadway 
Denver. Colorado 80202 
303-830-4040 

April 29, 1981 

CERTIFIED MAIL 

Joe D. Ramey (3) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P. O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

F i l e : HDM-59-WF 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

Application for Dnorthdox Location 
R. P. Hargrave "L" No. IE 
Basin Dakota Field 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

In accordance with my conversation with Mr. R. L. Stamets 
we are requesting, by copy of this letter in certified 
mail, an additional waiver for an unorthodox location for 
Amoco's R. P. Hargrave "L" No. IE located 1,100' FNL & 960' FWL, 
Section 4, T27N, R10W. 

We ask that each operator listed below furnish you one copy 
of this waiver and return one copy to me. 

Yours very truly, 

Vinton D. Pierce 

VDP:jah 

cc: Crown Central Petroleum Corp. 
6750 West Loop South Bldg., Suite 300 
Bellaire, TX 77401 

We hereby waive objection to Amoco's application for an 
unorthodox location as proposed above. 

YD981 

/; 

Date: //Ŵ- U 7/i7/ 


